
From: Nicholas Sullivan
To: Bridgette Cowan
Subject: RE: Notice of Report Past Due: Statement of Organization
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:28:41 PM

Ms. Cowan,
 
This is your committee’s second notice of non-compliance. Your Committee’s Statement of
Organization is now 2 weeks past due. You must submit this report to our office in order to
bring your committee into compliance with North Carolina campaign finance regulations.
 
Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections
309 E. Chestnut Street
Goldsboro, NC 27530
919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax
*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
 
From: Nicholas Sullivan 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 12:11 PM
To: Bridgette Cowan <breecowan360@gmail.com>
Subject: Notice of Report Past Due: Statement of Organization
 
Ms. Cowan,
 
Your committee’s Statement of Organization was due within 10 business days of filing for
office. As of 5pm yesterday, January 4, 2024, your report is past due. Please submit your
report to our office as soon as possible to bring your committee into compliance with North
Carolina campaign finance regulations.
 
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
 
 

mailto:nicholas.sullivan@waynegov.com
mailto:breecowan360@gmail.com

